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C.1 SCE AGENCY COMMUNICATIONS 1 

This appendix presents copies of correspondence (as of December 2004) between SCE and 2 
regulatory agencies regarding the proposed Antelope Transmission Project. 3 



















Tracey AlsobrooklSCE/EIX

09/21/200410:04 AM

To dwightdeakin@edwards.af.mil

Terry Sciarrotta/SCE/EIX@SCE, James
cc Schaefle/SCE/EIX@SCE

bcc

Subject SCE Antelope Wind Power Route Info

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

Dwight,

Per our discussion this morning provided below are the proposed routes for our transmission lines to
support increased generation of wind power in the region. The first attachment is the GIS layer with the
proposed routes - if you have any problems with this data please contact Jim Schaefle directly either via
e-mail or at (626) 302-9885. The second attachment is an overall map of the proposed project, and the
third attachment is an AutoCAD drawing of different tower designs.

The particular tower designs we'll be using (including heights in feet) are as follows: single-circuit 500 kV
from Pardee Substation to Antelope Substation (suspension towers 115', dead-end towers 137') with a
possible alternative being double-circuit 500 kV towers (tower heights up to 189') out of Pardee Substation
for a short distance; Antelope Substation north to Cal Cement area single-circuit 500 kV (suspension
towers 115', dead-end towers 137'); and single-circuit 220 kV from Cal Cement area to Monolith area
(towers approx. 81').

quartermbuf- txml.zip genelaiJocation...mapJJt!.(J6.2004.ipg tehach- towers. dwg

Please let me know if there is any additional datalinformation that we can provide to assist in your
evaluation.

Thanks, Tracey

Tracey Alsobrook
Biologist
Southern California Edison
Environmental Consulting Services; Environment, Health and Safety
(626) 302-7547
PAX 27547
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220 kV TOWERS
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500 kV TOWERS

EMT5

THIS DRAWING SHOWS THE POTENTIAL
TOWER TYPES THAT MAY BE USED
ON THE TECHACHAPI TRANSMISSION
LINE PROJECT, BOTH 220KV AND
500KV.
EACH TOWER TYPE IS SHOWN IN A
PARTICULAR CONFIGURATION THAT CAN
VARY IN HEIGHTS DRAMATICALLY.
FOR EXAMPLE, AN EMT5 TOWER IS
INCLUDED TO SHOW THE DIFFERENCE
BETWEEN IT AND AN EMT2.



Civ AFFTC/XPX

<dwight.deakin@ed
wards.af.mil>

To
"'Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com'"
<Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com>

09/21/2004 10:25
AM

cc
Terry.Sciarrotta@sce.com,
James.Schaefle@sce.com

Subject
RE: SCE Antelope Wind Power Route
Info

Tracey,
Got it - Thanks!!! We'll let you know if we have any issues readingthe
data and review the routes for potential impacts to our operations.

Respectfully,

Dwight

Dwight A. Deakin
Chair, Encroachment Prevention and Management Committee AFFTC/XPX 661
277-2412 Fax 277-8469 dwight.deakin@edwards.af.mil

Original Message-----
From: Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com [mailto:Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2004 10:05 AM
To: dwight.deakin@edwards.af.mil
Cc: Terry.Sciarrotta@sce.com; James.Schaefle@sce.com
Subject: SCE Antelope Wind Power Route Info

Dwight,

Per our discussion this morning provided below are the proposed routes for
our transmission lines to support increased generation of wind power in the
region. The first attachment is the GIS layer with the proposed routes -
if
you have any problems with this data please contact Jim Schaefle directly
either via e-mail or at (626) 302-9885. The second attachment is an
overall

map of the proposed project, and the third attachment is an AutoCAD drawing
of different tower designs.

The particular tower designs we'll be using (including heights in feet) are
as follows: single-circuit 500 kV from Pardee Substation to Antelope
Substation (suspension towers 115', dead-end towers 137') with a possible
alternative being double-circuit 500 kV towers (tower heights up to 189')



out of Pardee Substation for a short distance; Antelope Substation north
to Cal Cement area single-circuit 500 kV (suspension towers 115', dead-end
towers 137'); and single-circuit 220 kV from Cal Cement area to Monolith
area (towers approx. 81').

(See attached file: quartermbuf txml.zip) (See attached file:

general_location_map_08-06-2004~jpg) (See attached file: tehach_towers.dwg)

Please let me know if there is any additional data/information that we can
provide to assist in your evaluation.

Thanks, Tracey

Tracey Alsobrook
Biologist
Southern California Edison

Environmental Consulting Services;
(626) 302-7547
PAX 27 54 7

Environment, Health and Safety

---



Civ AFFTC/XPX

<dwight.deakin@ed
wards.af.mil>

To
"'Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com'"
<Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com>

10/06/2004 07:42
AM

cc
"Tony Parisi
(Anthony.Parisi@navy.mil)"
<Anthony.Parisi@navy.mil>

Subject
RE: SCE Antelope Wind Power Route
Info

Tracey,
We have received feedback from the major DOD players in the region, but are
still awaiting a couple of others. We expect to get that soon. Do you
have
a date that you must have the response, or just as soon as possible? I
apologize for the delay, but I assure you we are working it.

Respectfully,

Dwight

Original Message-----
From: Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com [mailto:Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2004 2:47 PM
To: Deakin Dwight A Civ AFFTC/XPX
Subject: RE: SCE Antelope Wind Power Route Info

Hi Dwight,

Any idea on when we might hear back on the assessment of the routes? We
would like to know as soon as possible if there are any potential conflicts
so we can adjust our route (or tower designs) as necessary.

Thanks, Tracey

Tracey Alsobrook
Biologist
Southern California Edison

Environmental Consulting Services;
(626) 302-7547
PAX 27547

Environment, Health and Safety

Deakin Dwight A

---------



"Parisi, Tony NAVAIR"
<anthony.parisi@navy.mil>

10/07/200407:51 AM

T <Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com>, "Deakin Dwight A Civ
0 AFFTC/xPX" <dwightdeakin@edwards.af.mil>

cc <Terry.Sciarrotta@sce.com>

bcc

Subject RE: SCE Antelope Wind Power Route Info

Tracey,

I'm working the issue and will have a response to you by the end of next week.

V/R,
Tony

Anthony M. Parisi, PE
Head, Sustainability Office
NAVAIR Range Department
(805) 989-9209
DSN: 351-9209
Cell: (805) 816-0935
FAX: (805) 989-1013
Anthony.parisi@navy.mil

Original Message-----
From: Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com [mailto:Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2004 9:26
To: Deakin Dwight A Civ AFFTC/XPX
Cc: Parisi, Tony NAVAIR; Terry.Sciarrotta@sce.com
Subject: RE: SCE Antelope Wind Power Route Info

Dwight,

Thanks for the response. Unfortunately, we are on a very fast track on
this project and must file our application (including our environmental
document) with the CPUC in early December.

We would appreciate some feedback ASAP - especially if you can give us some
heads up if we have issues. October 30th is our absolute drop dead date so
any information you can get us before then would be most appreciated.

Thanks, Tracey

Tracey Alsobrook
Biologist
Southern California Edison

Environmental Consulting Services;
(626) 302-7547
PAX 27547

Environment, Health ~nd Safety

Deakin Dwight A



"Parisi, Tony NAVAIR"
<anthony.parisi@navy.mil>

10/26/200407:17 PM

To <Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com>

"Deakin Dwight A Civ AFFTC/XPX"
cc <dwightdeakin@edwards.af.mil>,

<Terry .Sciarrotta@sce.com>
bcc

Subject RE: SCE AntelopeWindPowerRoute Info

History: .~ ThiS message has been replied to.

Tracey,

We appreciate the opportunity to review the routing this early in the process.

The proposed transmission lines will not have significant impacts on the
military mission in the area. We would like to stay involved as the planning
process proceeds.

VIR,
Tony

Anthony M. Parisi, PE
Head, Sustainability Office
NAVAIR Range Department
(805) 989-9209
DSN: 351-9209
Cell: (805) 816-0935
FAX: (805) 989-1013
Anthony.Parisi@navy.mil

Original Message-----
From: Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com [mailto:Tracey.Alsobrook@sce.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 8:09
To: Parisi, Tony NAVAIR
Cc: Deakin Dwight A Civ AFFTC/XPX; Terry.Sciarrotta@sce.com
Subject: RE: SCE Antelope Wind Power Route Info

Tony,

Thanks. That will help us immensely in our review of the project and
potential conflicts.

Tracey

Tracey Alsobrook
Biologist
Southern California Edison

Environmental Consulting Services;
(626) 302-7547
PAX 27547

Environment, Health and Safety

---------


